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Dear all,

Time for Shanghai session should be 9/17, sorry for the confusion.
The deadline for registration is 9/5. Confirmation and details of the workshops will be sent to attendees after
registration.

Address:

Guangzhou
Meeting room “Guangzhou”, Room 904-909, International Financial Center(IFC),NO.5 ZhuJiang Xi Road,

Tianhe District, Guangzhou

Shanghai
Multi-function room on F3, Building No.6, Ninggiao Rd. 388, Pudong District, Shanghai
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From: Zhao, Yanfei (Nokia - CN/Shanghai)

Date: 2018-09-03 14:33

To:

Subject: RE: Invitation to Nokia Conflict Minerals Workshop in China- Time correction for Shanghai session and
reminder

Dear all,

Time for Shanghai session should be 9/17, sorry for the confusion.




The deadline for registration is 9/5. Confirmation and details of the workshops will be sent to
attendees after registration.

Address:

Guangzhou

Meeting room “Guangzhou”, Room 904-909, International Financial Center(IFC),NO.5 ZhuJiang Xi
Road, Tianhe District, Guangzhou

Shanghai
Multi-function room on F3, Building No.6, Ninggiao Rd. 388, Pudong District, Shanghai

Best Regards,

ZHAO Yanfei
Responsible Sourcing

Supply Quality

Mobile +86 13636557746
Fixed line +86-21-38436110

“This e-mail and its attachments, if any, may contain Nokia confidential or internal information. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender and delete or destroy the e-mail and its attachments, if any, immediately. If you have received this e-mail in
error, you must not forw ard or make use of the e-mail and its attachments, if any. All Nokia confidential and internal information is to
be protected from unauthorized disclosure and use.”

From: Zhao, Yanfei (Nokia - CN/Shanghai)

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 10:16 PM

Subject: Invitation to Nokia Conflict Minerals Workshop in China
Importance: High

NOKIA Nokia Networks

Dear Nokia Supplier,
As part of Nokia Conflict-Free Sourcing Programme, we would like to provide you an opportunity to learn more
about the topic to be able to achieve conflict-free status and be compliant with industry-wide requirement.
We would like to invite you to attend the 2018 Nokia conflict minerals training, through this training, we will help you
to:
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Compared to 2017 training, we will add the new EU regulation, we will share the common findings in 2017 conilict
minerals audits we have conducted. We will also have case study and examples at each module to make it more
practical, and you can take it from the training for its own CMRT program. Most important, through this training, the
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Training Location and datess iji| i »5 F1p ]

Training session 1: &5 —# 52 )]|

Location : Guangzhou Date: September 10
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Training session 2: &5 — #5213l

Location ;: Shanghai Date: September 18
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Note: this is the same training, you only need to attend one session. Suggested participant is from the staff who
centrally manages conflict minerals/ CMRT program in your company to attend the training at least.
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Agenda ¥ 2 B 42

09:00 ~09:30 Registration 73

09:30 ~ 10:00  Conflict Minerals Regulation and Overview i Z2 " 72 v FUF0 HE 0

10:00~11:00 Scope Determination of CMRT and Case Study CMRT #2517 Bl LA M Z= 51 43 A1
11:00~11:15 Break {k &

11:15~12:00 OECD Five Step Framework and Risk Assessment Case Study OECDI BRiE 7 F. AP HEZE L & K
W ) %2 491 3 A

12:00~13:30 Lunch -4

13:30~15:00 CMRT interpretation and case study CMRT§# {5z DL K Z2 451 45 47

15:00~15:15 Break {£& B.

15:15~16:00 Summaries of common findings in 2017 201785 &% & I, ja] & p5 24 4%
16:00~16:20 Quiz

16:20~17:00  Q&A [7]&%

Training is free of charge to Nokia suppliers.

To register to the training, please fill in the attached form and send back to Yanfei.Zhao@nokia.com before

Sep. 5th
Looking forward to seeing you.
Regards,

Elina Raask

Sustainable Operations Manager
Supply Quality
NOKIA



